

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON



Builder: <u>JOHNSON</u> **LOA**: 87' 0" (26.52m)

Year Built: 2006 **Beam**: 23' 6" (7.16m)

Model: Motor Yacht Min Draft: 6' 6" (1.98m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Max Draft: 6' 8" (2.03m)

Location: United States **Cruise Speed**: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

Max Speed: 22 Kts. (25 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **CAVALLINO** — **JOHNSON** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **CAVALLINO** — **JOHNSON** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Overview	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
Broker's Comments	8
Walk-Through	8
Salon	9
Dining Salon	9
Galley	10
Starboard Side Main Deck Companionway / Day Head	10
Pilothouse	10
Master Stateroom	11
Master Head	12
Lower Deck Companionway	12
VIP Stateroom	12
VIP Head	13
Starboard Guest Stateroom	13
Starboard Guest Head	13
Port Guest Stateroom	14
Port Guest Head	14
Crew Quarters	14
Captain's Quarters	15

Foredeck	15
Aft Deck	15
Fly Bridge Deck Aft	16
Fly Bridge Area Forward Under Hardtop	16
Fly Bridge Helm	16
Engine Room	17
Lazarette	18
Tender Garage	18
Electrical System	18
2016 Refit	19
Blackwater Upgrades & Maintenance 2016	20
Underwater Maintenance 2016	20
Exclusions	21
Exclusions	21
Disclaimer	21
PHOTOS	22
Port Profile	22
Bow Profile	22
Aft Deck	22
Salon	22
Salon	22
Salon	23
Salon	23
Dining	23
Dining	23
Day Head	23

Master Stateroom	23
Master Stateroom	23
Master Stateroom	23
Master Stateroom	24
Master Head	24
Master Head	24
Master Head	24
Lower Foyer	24
Lower Foyer	24
VIP Stateroom	24
VIP Stateroom	24
VIP Stateroom	25
VIP Head	25
Port Stateroom	25
Port Stateroom	25
Port Stateroom Head	25
Starboard Stateroom	25
Starboard Stateroom	25
Starboard Stateroom Head	25
Pilot House	26
Pilot House	26
Galley	26
Galley	26
Port Passageway	26
Starboard Passageway	26
Bow	26
Bow	26
Fly Bridge	27
Fly Bridge Helm	27

	Fly Bridge	27
	Fly Bridge	27
	Aft Deck Stairs to Swim Platform	28
	Swim Platform	28
	Engine Room	29
	Engine Room	29
	Port Profile	29
	Stern Profile	29
C	ONTACTS	30
	Contact details	30
	Telephones	30
	Office hours	30
	Address	30

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 6 of 30

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

CAVALLINO is absolutely the finest and most updated example of an 87' Johnson motor yacht available in today's resale market. Her owner has just completed a \$600,000 plus re-fit in 2017.

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Pilothouse

Model Year: 2007 Year Built: 2006

Refit Year: 2016 Country: United States

Vessel Top: Hardtop Fly Bridge: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 87' 0" (26.52m) **Beam**: 23' 6" (7.16m)

Min Draft: 6' 6" (1.98m) **Max Draft**: 6' 8" (2.03m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) Cruise Speed RPM: 2050 Kts.

Max Speed: 22 Kts. (25 MPH) Max Speed RPM: 2400 Kts.

Gross Tonnage: 80 Pounds Water Capacity: 540 Gallons

Holding Tank: 200 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 3300 Gallons

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 7 of 30

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 Sleeps: 8

Total Heads: 5 **Captain Cabin**: True

Crew Cabin: 2 Crew Berths: 3

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Deck Material: Teak

Hull Configuration: Semi-Displacement Hull Designer: Bill Dixon

Interior Designer: Liz Dalton Design

Engine Information

Manufacturer: MTU Model: 12V2000 M93

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 8 of 30

DETAILED INFORMATION

Broker's Comments

CAVALLINO is absolutely the finest and most updated example of an 87' Johnson motor yacht available in today's Market. market. Her zero speed stabilization system gives the vessel a comfort level that is not found on any "Sistership". The owners completed a \$600,000 plus re-fit in 2017. Her recent \$400,000 price reduction prices her at almost \$200,000 less than the 2005 model that is available.

- Complete replacement and upgrade of all audio/visual systems including brand new HD satellite television and stereo components with Crestron iPad touch control, new 4G cellular phone system, security and fire alert system, and recommissioning and upgrading of all bridge navigation technology.
- Total softgoods renewal including carpet, window treatments, bed coverings and all mattresses throughout by Liz Dalton Design of Jupiter.
- Electrical system upgraded by Wards Electric to include load balancing transformers to increase capacity of 50 and 100 amp systems with a new custom control panel.
- Upgrade of HVAC system including installation of two new air conditioning chill water compressors with new pumps and complete cleaning of ducts.
- Installation of brand new black water sewage system that included all new dometic toilets throughout.
- Swim platform lift (2500 lb) and all other hydraulics onboard including warping capstans, windless', and all engine room hydraulics rebuilt with new hoses and valves October 2016.
- All new galley appliances including JENN AIRE refrigerator, LG oven/cooktop, range hood, dishwasher, and stove.
- All other refrigeration replaced on bridge, aft deck, crew quarters, salon bar and wine cooler installed in VIP stateroom.
- All interior & exterior lighting upgrade to LED.
- Haul-out in October 2016 with bottom paint, propellers balanced and running gear coated with prop-speed.

Walk-Through

With a huge beam of 23' 6", all spaces onboard are incredibly generous and immediately noticed upon boarding. Great importance has been placed on all entertaining spaces throughout the vessel. The huge aft deck has a centerline ushaped banquette with a custom adjustable dining table and comfortable seating for 8, complemented by a cabinet with an Iso-Therm refrigerator and opposite a custom cabinet for storage. Forward are the automatic stainless and glass entry doors to the salon with an auto open function. The oversized salon area is 18x20 feet with a feeling

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 9 of 30

of extreme comfort. The room is paneled in teak and contains many highly customized features including a new 44" Sony4k HD television on the aft bulkhead. Forward on each side of the salon are leather sofas with matching ottomans to starboard, and a large custom coffee table to port. Natural light abounds in the room due to four over-sized rectangular windows on each side bulkhead. The salon contains abundant storage cabinetry and all new soft furnishings which complement the granite and woodwork perfectly. The dining area is on the forward salon bulkhead and open to the salon. The inlaid teak pedestal table and chairs accommodate 8 for dining. There is an inset tray ceiling with accent lighting and beveled mirrors with halogen spots over the dining area with a large custom designed display cabinet with mullioned glass doors and interior lighting behind the dining table for plate and stemware storage. The sole of the salon is teak and holly throughout with a rug in the center for accent. On the port side forward is the very efficient and recently upgraded Galley. There is a Pantograph door to the side walkway that allows easy access for grocery delivery and a pocket door aft that closes off the galley for privacy while guests are dining.

Salon

Because of the yacht's extra wide beam, the salon, even with its walk around side decks, is wider than similar sized yachts without walk-around side decks. Immediately to starboard upon entering the salon is a walk-behind bar. The bar has a two-level marble countertop with a stainless steel undermount sink. Below the bar is a new U-line icemaker/refrigerator combo with two storage cabinets. Above is a mirrored wine glass cabinet with glass front door.

There is a three-person leather sofa with storage below with two matching leather ottomans with storage within. There is a four door buffet with an inlaid burl wood design carried out throughout the yacht. Immediately to port upon entering the salon is the yacht's completely upgraded entertainment system with a 44" Sony HDTV and sound system with a Crestron high tech entertainment system with new HDTV and stereo components. The lighting system is sophisticated with dimmer function creating perfect ambiance. There are automatic "Silhouette" blinds on all windows throughout. There is a four person leather settee with storage and a hidden subwoofer below. In front of the sofa is a custom built coffee table with storage within. Next forward is a four-door buffet used to store the yacht's china. Also in the salon are full drapes across the aft door, four large port and starboard windows with electrically operated drapes, and rope lights behind the soffit. Each mullion between the windows is wrapped with burl wood and features a sconce light. Overhead is a recessed ceiling detailed with beveled mirrored panels, rope lights, and seven overhead mini spots including 20 overhead halogen mini spots, SMX digital AC controls.

Dining Salon

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 10 of 30

The dining area is forward and open to the salon. This area features a pedestal wood dining table set upon two fluted columns. A leather curved three-person settee faces aft with storage below. Above the table is an inset tray ceiling with rope lights beveled edge mirrors and seven halogen mini spots. Forward of the settee are four glass door cabinets with glass shelves lit from above with LED lights. To both port and starboard under the side windows are four cabinets each side for additional dining area storage.

Galley

The extremely functional and modernized galley has been upgraded in 2016. U-Shaped for maximum efficiency Wood & beveled edge glass sliding pocket entry door from Dining Salon Cabinets are lacquered off white in color to give the feeling of a larger space Countertops are granite Flooring is teak & holly Full-size Jenn Air stainless steel double door refrigerator freezer with water & ice thru door new 2016 Ceran top Bosch Inductive cook top w/(4) burners, hood with light and fan, and sea rail Whirlpool stainless steel dishwasher Oversized AEG stainless steel built-in oven - new 2016 Faber exhaust system and hood - new 2016 Blanco stainless steel sink Grohe spray faucet Smoke/fire alarm Hi-lo lift for toaster/coffeemaker (5) Overhead halogen lights Pantograph portside deck door for ease of loading groceries SMX A/C control Sea Recovery watermaker control Large fixed portside window with drapes Lacquered overhead panels in lieu of vinyl for ease of cleaning

Starboard Side Main Deck Companionway / Day Head

Going forward from the starboard side of the Salon is the Accommodation Companionway. Immediately inboard is the Day Head with a marble sole and matching countertop. The vanity has one cabinet below and an under mount china sink above with a single lever faucet.

The toilet is a newly installed Sea-Land Dometic MasterFlush model. The overhead is mirrored and the walls are lacquered with a wood/burl wood wainscoating.

Opposite is a Pantograph door to the starboard side deck.

Pilothouse

The Pilothouse in CAVALLINO is fully functional, and the yacht's newly upgraded main helm. The helm is on centerline with an excellent 270 degree view out of seven curved signature Johnson windows. To port is a raised black leather L-shaped settee offering excellent visibility. Outboard of the settee is an upholstered day bed. Centerline aft are four steps with step lights and a sliding stainless and glass door to the Flybridge Helm

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 11 of 30

Area. Aft cabinets conceal the yacht's newly upgraded fire alarm system, newly installed Elk security system, Firenet Marine system by Hochiki systems and MTU computers. At the helm station there is a new 2016 EXACQ Vision CCT with four cameras. A hinged top storage cuddy offers additional storage. Two black leather electrically adjustable Bessezoni helm chairs offer a commanding view.

The helm consists of the following equipment: **A fully custom-built computer** system with Nobeltec, KVH7 satellite with DirecTV receivers and Apple TV, Elk security with Firenet Marine system by Hochiki Systems, and EXACQ Vision CCTV with four cameras. The fire system is especially notable with ringer and text ability for cellular telephones - new 2016 Two Navnet VX2 10.1 inch LCD screens for plotter/radar/sounder Two MTU electronic engine monitor panels MTU electronic single lever engine controls Simrad AP25 auto pilot Simrad joystick steering control Two Maxwell windless controls VDO rudder angle indicator Danforth Constellation 5 inch magnetic compass in chrome binnacle 12 inch monitor for **EXACQ Vision CCTV with four cameras - new 2016** Icom M 602 VHF Jabsco search light controls ABT integrated bow and stern thruster control ABT LCD stabilizer control panel Raymarine Tridata for depth/speed & log Port & starboard exhaust high temperature alarm system (8) Fuel filter alarms, audio & visual 14 Station fire alarm monitoring panel audio & visual Trim tab controls Engine alarm panel Start/stop key switches Six place bilge pump monitor system with high water alarms Headhunter fuel tank sentry with LED lights for four individual tanks Headhunter LED water tank meter Twenty eight breaker protected pilot house DC circuits Digital volt & amp meters at breaker panel Seafire engine shutdown override system Service point for KVH sat dome Thrane & Thrane sat phone system Also in this area are digital AC controls, (8) overhead halogen mini spots, (2) stereo speakers, (6) step lights and a backlight handrail

Master Stateroom

The Master Stateroom in CAVALLINO could easily pass for a stateroom on a 120 foot yacht. Being on the main deck the view is excellent from the nine curved heavy tinted signature glass windows.

The berth is a full king size on the aft bulkhead. Besides six drawers below there is abundant storage under the berth via gas shock hinges. The headboard is of Ultra Leather panels which extends overhead to an air conditioning delivery soffit and ceiling detail almost the size of the berth. Either side of the berth are built in nightstands with one cabinet each and wood countertops above. Above each nightstand is a beveled glass mirror with a brass swing arm lamp.

To the starboard side, are four cabinets followed by a vanity with stool and drawer followed by two additional cabinets. A halogen desk lamp is above the vanity. On the portside the cabinets are identical with the addition of a two person leather settee with

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 12 of 30

storage below. At the foot of the berth is an oval shaped TV cabinet with a new Crestron high tech entertainment system with new 44" Sony4k HDTV and stereo components. There is also a new tv lift system installed June 2016.

Master Stateroom windows are enclosed with blackout drapes. Also in this cabin are five JL Audio ultra high end speakers for Surround Sound, fourteen overhead halogen mini spots, a hidden safe and dual access to the huge Master Head.

Master Head

The Master Head of CAVALLINO can only be described as opulent. Four marble steps from either side of the TV cabinet lead down to a marble soled open head arrangement. Each step has rope lighting under the toe kick. Centerline is a unique tub/shower arrangement with two opening doors facing aft. Besides a Moen rain type showerhead affixed to the mirrored overhead, are five directional body sprays and a handheld Grohe shower fixture. To the portside are twin China under mount sinks below a marble countertop. There are three cabinets in the vanity below and four beveled edge mirrored medicine cabinets above. Under soffit lighting gives a very dramatic effect. Opposite to starboard there is a new Sealand Dometic toilet and matching bidet. There are walk-in his & hers hanging lockers with mirrored doors on each aft bulkhead of the bath. The bath is lit by halogen spots and has a mirrored overhead. There is a floor hatch access to a large below deck storage area.

Lower Deck Companionway

Nine teak and holly steps each with a step light lead to the Accommodation Deck below. The handrails are backlit, a great night light. Also in this area is a central vac outlet. At the foot of the steps are four cabinets to serve as a stewardess locker. Going aft is a curved marble countertop with a mirror above flanked two wood columns. To starboard is the queen berth Stateroom, to port is another queen berth Stateroom. Forward is the king sized VIP Cabin.

VIP Stateroom

The VIP Cabin has a king sized berth off the forward bulkhead with six drawers below the berth. Additional storage is available under the mattress via hinged gas shocks. The headboard is padded Ultra Leather. Above is a two level soffit including reading lights and air conditioning delivery. Raised night stands with two cabinets each flank the berth. Mirrored panels with sconce lights are above the night stands. To starboard is a cabinet with a drawer and two cabinet doors followed by a two person Ultra

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 13 of 30

Leather settee. Outboard and above are eight cabinet doors. Further above are two opening stainless steel portholes with storm blackout covers hidden behind four sliding Soji screens. Next aft is a large cedar lined hanging locker. **There is a new Crestron high tech entertainment system with new HDTV and stereo components.**Below is a three shelf cabinet and a drawer. On the portside of the VIP there are two drawers and four cabinets below, eight cabinets above and two matching portholes with blackout storm covers behind sliding Soji screens. Aft is a hinged top vanity with a swing out stool and swing out work light above. Next aft is the entrance to the VIP head. Also in the VIP stateroom are ten overhead halogen mini spots, five overhead stereo speakers, SMX AC controls and a carpeted sole. Newly installed U-Line wine cooler in 2016.

VIP Head

The VIP Head has a bow front vanity with two storage cabinets below and a marble countertop with and under mount China sink above. There are three mirrored panels, above the inboard one opening for a medicine cabinet. The toilet is a Sealand Dometic model. The sole is marble and the overhead is mirrored. The stall shower has a hinged tempered glass door, a seat, a wall mounted or handheld Grohe shower fixture, two storage cabinets, an opening stainless steel porthole with a blackout cover, with a weather cover and drapes and a mirrored overhead, exhaust fan and light.

Starboard Guest Stateroom

The Starboard Guest Stateroom has an athwartship berth off the outboard bulkhead with three drawers below. Either side is a built in nightstand with one cabinet door forward and two aft. Above the berth are four storage cabinets and two opening stainless steel portholes with blackout weather covers behind sliding Soji screens. The inboard bulkhead has two cedar lined hanging lockers flanking a vanity with a drawer and a stool. There is a new Crestron high tech entertainment system with new HDTV and stereo components. Forward is the access to the en suite Head. Overhead are eight halogen mini spots, two stereo speakers and a carpeted sole.

Starboard Guest Head

The Starboard Guest Head is accessed only from the Starboard Guest Stateroom. The bow front vanity has two cabinet doors below a marble countertop and an under mount china sink. There is a beveled edged mirror over the sink. The toilet is a Sealand Dometic model. Above the toilet are two storage cabinets with three halogen mini spots, a mirrored overhead and an opening stainless steel porthole with blackout storm cover and drapes. The stall shower has a hinged tempered glass door, a handheld or

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 14 of 30

wall mounted Grohe shower fixture, a seat and two mirrored storage cabinets outboard. Also in the shower is a mirrored overhead, two lights and an exhaust fan.

Port Guest Stateroom

The Port Guest Stateroom has a double berth aft and outboard with padded Ultra Leather headboard with two swing out lamps above. There are two storage drawers below the berth. Inboard is a two drawer nightstand with a mirrored panel above. Outboard of the berth are six cabinet doors and two opening stainless steel blackout portholes with weather covers behind Soji screens. **There is a new Crestron high tech entertainment system with new HDTV and stereo components.** Forward is a cedar lined auto lit hanging locker. Furthest forward is the entrance to the Cabin's en-suite Head.

Port Guest Head

The Port Guest Head is accessed from the Port Guest Stateroom. The bow front vanity has two cabinet doors below a marble countertop and an under mount china sink. There is a beveled edged mirror over the sink. The toilet is a Sealand Dometic model. Above the toilet are two storage cabinets with three halogen mini spots, a mirrored overhead and an opening stainless steel porthole with blackout storm cover and drapes. The stall shower has a hinged tempered glass door, a handheld or wall mounted Grohe shower fixture, a seat and two mirrored storage cabinets outboard.

Crew Quarters

Access to the Crew Cabin is via a portside deck Pantograph door and down nine teak and holly steps. At the base of the stairs one can go aft to the Captain's Cabin or forward to the Crew Mess with Crew Area. Furthest to starboard is a second Crew Cabin.

Features of the Crew Area include:

27" HDTV with a "Control 4 System" in crew's lounge - new 2016 Bosch Maxx 800 clothes washer - new 2016 Bosch Classixx clothes dryer - new 2016 Bosch four burner ceramic stove top U-Line refrigerator/ice maker combo behind wood door - new 2016 Granite countertop with under mount stainless steel sink Grohe spray faucet fixture Dinette to seat three that can convert to sleep one (6) Station high water alarms (15) Station fire monitor panels (15) Breaker protected circuits for crew electric panel (5) Storage cabinets Headhunter Tank Sentry LED digital gauge for waste tank Opening stainless steel porthole with weather cover behind drapes SMX Cruisair control

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 15 of 30

Aft to starboard is the Crew Cabin:

Crew Cabin with twin over under bunks (6) Storage cabinets Opening stainless steel porthole with blackout weather cover and drapes Enclosed head with a corner vanity & one cabinet below with granite countertop and china under mount sink. **Sealand Dometic toilet - new 2016** Handheld or wall mounted shower fixture Shower separated from vanity with curtain

Captain's Quarters

Private Captain's Cabin is to port and has a tapered double berth and six storage drawers below. Inboard is a cedar lined auto lit hanging locker. Outboard are seven storage cabinets and a stainless steel opening porthole with blackout weather cover and drapes. SMX AC controls Icom M 502 VHF Furuno RD-30 remote data display At the foot of the berth is a Sharp 15 inch LCD TV

A cabinet within the Captain's Cabin offers access to a huge storage area under the garage as well as an emergency escape.

En-suite to the Captain's Cabin is an enclosed head with a corner vanity and one cabinet below with granite countertop and china under mount sink.

Foredeck

Fiberglass non-skid decks (2) Maxwell 4000 vertical anchor windlesses (2) 286 lb. Stainless steel anchors (2) Stainless steel anchor chutes (2) ½" 450' high tensile galvanized anchor chains Heavy Duty 2" x 4" oval stainless steel handrail, bow to stern (2) Deck access anchor locker access hatches 110 Volt power outlet in anchor locker Salt & freshwater anchor chain wash spigots Removable stainless steel bow pennant staff Signature curved black tempered safety glass windows Solid stainless steel rub rail at hull/deck joint Rub rail w/stainless steel cap on lower aft hull sides (4) Forward Deck drains Forward Deck courtesy lights 3 Step stainless steel ladder to Coach Roof sundeck Removable cushions on Coach Roof sundeck Stainless steel handrails at sundeck cushions Raised bulwarks with wide side deck walk arounds Triple trumpet air horn Jabsco remote searchlight Teak over fiberglass side decks from midship aft Port & starboard side deck Pantograph entry doors Port & starboard fuel fills behind hinged doors Portside Engine Room/Crew access Pantograph door

Aft Deck

Built-in Aft Deck seating for 8 with new removable cushions, cover and storage below - 2016 Custom 24v isotherm refrigerator cabinet w/storage

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 16 of 30

& hideaway door - new 2016 Custom shoe box to starboard side Custom gloss teak table at aft settee w/twin stainless steel bases and cover (2) Hinged stainless steel gates to swim platform New dimmer-controlled ambiant lighting in the aft deck overhead - new 2016 (2) Remote CCTV cameras - new 2016 (4) JL Audio ultra high end speakers - new 2016 Large center opening garage door for jet ski or water sports equipment Port & starboard access doors to lazarette Passarelle controls starboard side cabinet aft Handrails port & starboard at aft steps to swim platform (2) Aft Deck Maxwell docking capstans w/foot switches Hot & cold swim platform shower, starboard side cabinet Besenzoni 4 meter stainless steel passarelle to starboard, rebuilt with new cables 2011 Custom 54" x 23' retractable swim platform with overbuilt rams to accommodate 2200 lb. tender Hi-low hydraulic swim platform for tender totally rebuilt with new hoses and plumbing in 2016 The lift slides in & out as well as up & down allowing tender to be stored "forward and in" for rough ocean passages. The swim platform lift also allows tender and davit to be removed from bridge deck, giving a huge additional al fresco entertaining **space.** Under deck Armstrong stainless steel swim ladder on movable swim platform Starboard side fresh & sea water wash down to starboard Starboard side 50 amp cable master at platform Portside 100 amp cable master at platform Plug in wired remote outlet for engine controls

Fly Bridge Deck Aft

(2) 12 Man canister life rafts with custom stainless steel mounts at outboard rails
Bosun locker facing aft to port **Aft facing locker with Bosch washing machine &**separate **Bosch clothes dryer - new 2016** Plugin for wired remote engine controls

Fly Bridge Area Forward Under Hardtop

Walk behind bar with new granite top **Bar equipment includes U-Line refrigerator** icemaker combo - new 2016 (4) Storage cabinets Miele electric grill cook-top under hinged top Stainless steel bar sink (3) Storage cabinets outboard (2) Stainless steel bar stools with footrests & upholstered seats Adjustable dining settee with teak table to seat 8 Removable cushions & cover for settee Two to three person forward facing companion seat to starboard Fiberglass hard top with (11) overhead lights on dimmer (4) JL Audio ultra high end stereo speakers overhead in hardtop - new 2016 7 panel SeaCrylic enclosure between hardtop and windscreen Aft side storage canvas (3 piece) (3) Zippered vents in forward enclosure Wraparound acrylic windscreen with stainless steel frame Low level white LED deck lights

Fly Bridge Helm

Fusion satellite radio on bridge helm Raised helm area to port (2) Airtex helm chairs

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 17 of 30

adjustable height, upholstered seats & covers (2) 10.1 inch Furuno Navnet VX2 displays for radar, plotter & depth Simrad AP25 autopilot Icom M602 VHF Stainless steel helm wheel MTU single lever electronic controls ABT integrated bow & stern thruster controls Raymarine Tridata depth speed & trip indicator Interphase forward looking sonar module to read out on Furuno display Full VDO analog engine gauges Simrad jog steering joystick (2) Maxwell windless controls (6) Bilge pump indicator lights (6) High water audio visual alarms ABT track stabilizer controls Jabsco searchlight controls Engine start/stop buttons Full engine alarm indicators Five inch Danforth Constellation magnetic compass in chrome binnacle Sony AM/FM/CD stereo

Engine Room

Complete overhaul and upgrade of the hydraulics system for the entire vessel; new hoses and fittings in 2016 Van Capellen designed noise reduction package Water tight aft bulkhead up to the entrance door AC fluorescent Engine Room lighting DC incdandescent Engine Room lighting Delta T blowers with adjustable speed drives Sea Fire FM 200 auto/fire extinguishing system with dampers on Engine Room vents Engine alarm system for low oil pressure & high coolant temp Headhunter Mach 5 A/C freshwater pump Groco DC backup freshwater pump Freshwater spigot & hose in Engine Room Chilled water A/C system w/the following chillers & air handlers (17 (2) New CruisAir 60,000 BTU chillers installed July 2016 BTU air handlers (4) 18,000 BTU air handlers (4) 12,000 BTU air handlers (4) 6000 BTU air handlers 1200 Gallon per day Sea Recovery 9000 BTU air handlers Agua Whisper 50 GPH watermaker, commercial water/oil separator Reverso oil change pump for engines, generators, clutches Henderson manual bilge pump system (2) Tuthill fuel transfer pumps ½ HP with meters Stainless framed work benches over each engine Single exhaust on 12 cyl MTU allows for single stainless clad exhaust system Tank mixer and nozzles updated with DeAngelo supplied on main engine exhausts -**2013** Polished stainless steel engine piping Nutone central vacuum system (2) Torrid 30 gallon stainless steel water heaters 150 Gallon holding tank w/macerator pump forward 50 Gallon holding tank w/macerator pump aft (crew) (2) Headhunter holding tank level indicators (3) Rule shower sump pumps (6) Rule auto/manual bilge pumps Single phase 2 HP fire pump High water bilge alarm system; (6) sensors PAR dockside freshwater hookup Bilge exhaust ventilation system Bronze intake ball valves Manifold for overboard discharges to minimize number of thru hull fittings ZF 2060A transmissions w/2.467 to 1 reduction transmission (2) Racor 75/1000 dual Racors with alarms for main engines (2) Separ SWK 2000 - 180 MS backup fuel filters for engine (2) Racor 75/500 dual Racors with alarms for each generator 3.5" Agua Tech stainless steel prop shafts High Performance 5 blade props **Tides Strong Seals on prop** shafts w/spares - (rebuilt 2014) Tides Strong Seals on rudder shafts MTU electronic controls "Blue Line" Hynautic hydraulic power steering system w/PTO on both engines Stainless steel emergency tiller Stainless steel rudders American Bow Thruster 12" 38 HP bow thruster with dual prop American Bow Thruster 12" 38 HP

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 18 of 30

stern thruster withdual prop TecnicoMar 8 high capacity sanitation system totally new in 2016 with all new diametic toilets throughout vessel Heavy duty air compressor installed in engine room to operate ship horns, aft salon doors, and air tools - new 2016 Stabilizer System: Custom ABT/TRAC #370 zero speed stabilizer system, new in 2011 with 12 sq. ft. fins which replaced the original #250 system which had 6 ft. fins New system \$90,000 of equipment from ABT-TRAC \$7000 of design work \$38,000 install from Kustom Contracting from Murray & Assoc. fiberglass modifications from Fiberglass Shop Total expenditures: \$165,000 for zero speed stabilizers (2) Stainless steel tool boxes - new 2016 Algae X fuel polisher Sonarct FPS - FXR system Vice at workbench Stainless steel fuel manifold Delta T touch screen panel in Engine Room Trouble light on cord reel Air compressor and compressed air spray hose Hot water circulation pump (2) Exhaust gas separators on generator exhausts Overhead rod racks Exhaust temperature alarm sensors

Lazarette

Panther "Whisper Quiet" compressor for shipboard compressed air supply & auto Salon door 100 Amp shore cord bin to port Sea Fire Engine Room fire system bottle Steering/rudder gear Hydraulic pump for TNT lift Emergency steering tiller handle 50 Amp shore cord bin to starboard Bessenzoni hydraulic pump for passarelle Four port Dewalt compressed air supply manifold Buell air horn compressor & storage tank (2) 4 Step stainless steel ladders from fixed swim platform to Lazarette, both behind hinged lockage doors

Tender Garage

Airtex stainless steel twin piston hydraulic garage door mechanism 24 Volt tender retrieval winch with remote control (3) Overhead DC lights (8) Dive tank storage racks Hanging rod for ski vest and BC's Stainless steel door into starboard side Lazarette from Garage (2) Upright Haer chest freezers - new 2016 @PAGEBREAK@

Electrical System

Totally enhanced and upgraded electrical system with a new control distribution panel and new large capacity transformers to increase and balance both 50 and 100 Amp power by Wards Marine of Palm Beach - new August 2016. The system has both 50 and 100 amp shore cord capabilities that will allow management of power so that during peak usage times, the system is not overburdened to the extent that generators must be put on line. This is a very high-end upgrade to the electrical system. 12/24 Volt DC

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 19 of 30

electrical system 120/240 Volt AC 50 Hz/60 Hz electrical system Glendinning 100 amp 24V shore power cord retractual system with 100' cord Kohler 27 KW 120/240V single phase generator in sound box port, 8183 hours Kohler 27 KW 120/240V single phase generator in sound box starboard, 8133 hours Mastervolt battery charger 24V 75 amp for house batteries Mastervolt battery charger 24V 25 amp for engine start batteries (3) Guest battery switches Pro Mariner Protech 12V 30 amp for generator start batteries Blue Sea switch for TNT lift power (4) 8D 225 amp/hr gel cell batteries for 24 volt house service (4) 8D 225 amp/hr gel cell batteries for engine starting (2) 8D 225 amp/hr gel cell batteries for generator starting All batteries in battery boxes Full bonding system including shaft brushes Mastervolt 24/2500 inverter for refrigerator & icemaker Mastervolt 24/2500 inverter for stereos and TV's Dedicated 100 amp 24 volt power supply for TNT lift 240 Volt generator supplied (either generator) power to Zero Speed stabilizers 20 HP single phase electric motor for Zero speed stabilizer with soft start system Portable power supply 220V to 110V with 20' cord for exterior buffing (2) Starts for AC compressor - new 2013 (4) GE Fuji soft start Delta T fans Engine Room electrical panel with (15) breaker protected circuits

110 Volt outlets are powered by (8) 6 volt batteries connected to a dedicated Mastervolt MASS 4 KW 120 volt/24 volt "outlet" inverter which provides clean power at 4000 watts to the (30) new 110V outlets added throughout the vessel

The (8) 6 volt batteries are charged by a Chargemaster 24 volt 100 amp charger. This entire system is located on the main deck adjacent to the main electrical panel. (install cost \$22,000). **All batteries new 2015.**

Main Electrical Panel: **24 Volt Panel** (40) Breaker protected circuits Cole Hersey 4 position battery switch (3) Sump pump controls w/indicator lights Headhunter waste tank level indicator (LED lights) 24 Volt digital volt & amp meters 12 Volt digital volt & amp meters

220 Volt Panel (48) Breaker protected circuits (4) Digital volt/amp meters for each service bus (2) Inverter controls with (6) dedicated inverter breakers (2) Kholer generator LCD start/stop panels (2) 4 Position source selector switches (3) Source volt/amp meters shore, gen (18), gen (2) **120 Volt Panel** (10) Breaker protected circuits

All of the above is in main Companionway inboard behind hinged glass doors

2016 Refit

CAVALLINO underwent a comprehensive refit of well over \$600,000 during 2016. The scope of work included:

Audio & Video From the top of the mast to the crew cabins CAVALLINO has been upgraded to the latest of today's technologies. She has a brand new

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 20 of 30

HD satellite television system. All new HD TVs, new TV lifts, all new surround sound systems in the Main Salon and Master Stateroom, and all guest staterooms have new TVs and new componentry. the control system has been updated to the latest iPad user interface that is not only intuitive but multi-functions to allow music to be controlled and sent to any of the common areas of the vessel. All exterior speakers have been replaced with the best of marine audio speakers and subwoofers to ensure full range enjoyment in any of the alfresco areas. Lighting The entire lighting system was updated. All exterior fixtures replaced with the latest LED components. Blue and White dual lamp LED fixtures along with all exterior and interior V-Mar switches replaced. Communications New 4g cellular system has been installed. All new wireless access points have been installed. CAVALLINO now has a very fast internet communication system that encompasses the entire vessel. Bridge Technologies The navigation systems onboard have been completely re-commissioned and upgraded. In addition to the dual Fruuno VavTec system, a new daylight readable screen has been installed to allow for the newly installed Nobeltec Charting system and the new CCTV system to be viewed. Security System Installed also in the spring of 2016, a new CCTV system and DVR along with an active security system. New 4g cellular system has been installed. All new wireless access points have been installed. CAVALLINO now has a very fast internet communication system that encompasses the entire vessel. Bridge Technologies The navigation systems onboard have been completely recommissioned and upgraded. In addition to the dual Furuno NavTec system a new daylight readable screen has been installed to allow for the newly installed Nobeltec Charting system and the new CCTV system to be viewed. Security System Installed also in the spring of 2016, a new CCTV system and DVR along with an active security system.

Blackwater Upgrades & Maintenance 2016

New VacuFlush 4700 toilet in master head - April 2016 New MasterFlush 8700 toilet in day head - April 2016 New VauFlush 4700 toilet in VIP head - April 2016 New VacuFlush Magnum Opus toilets port and starboard heads - April 2016 New VacuFlush toilets installed crew port and starboard - May 2016 All vacuum pumps serviced April 2016; will not be due for service again until April 2018 New Dometic T pumps installed April 2016 New Tank Sentry panel installed for main black tank - June 2016 New TecnicoMar 8 Treatment Plant installed - August 2016

Underwater Maintenance 2016

CAVALLINO was hauled, bottom painted, all zincs renewed, and all cutless

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 21 of 30

and rudder bearings checked - new October 2016 Propellors removed, balanced and polished - new October 2016 All running gear coated with prop speed - new 2016

Exclusions

While every effort was made to list all pertinent included equipment aboard CAVALLINO, there are some personal belongings aboard. Prospective purchasers should assume any item not specifically mentioned herein will not convey at closing. Owner's artwork & personal effects. **The name Cavallino is reserved.**

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

PHOTOS

Port Profile	Bow Profile
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Aft Dools	ACL D I
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
ATT DECK	Апт реск
ATT DECK	ATT DECK
ATT DECK	ATT DECK
ATT DECK	ATT DECK
AIT DECK	ATT DECK
ATT DECK	ATT DECK
Salon	Salon

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 23 of 30

Salon	Salon
Dining	Dining
Day Head	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 24 of 30

Master Stateroom	Master Head
Master Head	Master Head
Laway Favor	Laway Favor
Lower Foyer	Lower Foyer
VIP Stateroom	VIP Stateroom

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 25 of 30

VIP Stateroom	VIP Head
Port Stateroom	Port Stateroom
Port Stateroom Head	Starboard Stateroom
Starboard Stateroom	Starboard Stateroom Head
Star Board State Foom	Starboard Stateroom rieda

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 26 of 30

Pilot House	Pilot House
Galley	Galley
Port Passageway	Starboard Passageway
Bow	Bow

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 27 of 30

	Fly Bridge Helm
Fly Bridge	Fly Bridge
Fly Bridge	Fly Bridge
Fly Bridge	Fly Bridge
Fly Bridge	Fly Bridge
Fly Bridge	Fly Bridge

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 28 of 30

Aft Decl	< Stairs to Swim I	Platform	Swim Platform
	Engine Room		Engine Room
	Engine Room		Engine Room
	Engine Room		Engine Room

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 29 of 30

Engine Room	Engine Room
	a. – «
Port Profile	Stern Profile

CAVALLINO — JOHNSON Page 30 of 30

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: **+1(954)274-4435**

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004